13 March 2024
Dear
Request for Information - ATISN 20216
Thank you for your request for information dated 14 February.
Information requested

Following on from the report "The Future of Road Investment in Wales", please
provide an update on the latest status of the following schemes mentioned in this
report:

- Cardiff Eastern Transport Corridor

- Mid Wales Safety Schemes on the A470/A487
- A487 Dorglwyd Comins Coch

- A487 Rhiwstaerdywyll

- A487 Llwyn Mafon

- A48 Cross Hands to Pensarn

Our Response
The link referred to in the request is to advise the Welsh Government. The actual

Welsh Government policy in response can be found here Roads Review: Welsh
Government response | GOV.WALES.

The schemes we are taking forward are all listed here National transport delivery
plan 2022 to 2027 | GOV.WALES (NTDP).

All the schemes will follow the new WelTAG transport appraisal guidance found
here Welsh transport appraisal guidance (WelTAG) | GOV.WALES.

e The Eastern Bay Corridor scheme is a Cardiff Council led study. Should
Cardiff Council wish to proceed with the Eastern Bay Corridor scheme, they
will need to develop it in such a way that aligns with the recommendations of
the roads review Panel to secure Welsh Government support to deliver

e Mid Wales Safety Schemes on the A470/A487 - WelTAG 0 has been drafted
and ready to meet with TfW and Regional team for Mid Wales for A470
Caersws. All other projects are in abeyance since the Roads Review
recommendations were accepted in the Welsh Government’s Roads review
response — see above link.

e A487 Dorglwyd Comins Coch - scheme incorporated into A487 North of
Aberystwyth Active Travel scheme and in progress.


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Froads-review-welsh-government-response&data=05%7C02%7CTim.Barnes%40gov.wales%7Ccc88958dcd9b41bc3de008dc40fb2f70%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638456694779029721%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9X49GGoj04emXJWjyQAPESrv0qD4dYIJRVpjJ46WKmg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Froads-review-welsh-government-response&data=05%7C02%7CTim.Barnes%40gov.wales%7Ccc88958dcd9b41bc3de008dc40fb2f70%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638456694779029721%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9X49GGoj04emXJWjyQAPESrv0qD4dYIJRVpjJ46WKmg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Fnational-transport-delivery-plan-2022-2027&data=05%7C02%7CTim.Barnes%40gov.wales%7Ccc88958dcd9b41bc3de008dc40fb2f70%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638456694779036775%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zxIccLgkHwGLVduuWxHLGh2Qc3pf4AGDSCFkQekvK4s%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Fnational-transport-delivery-plan-2022-2027&data=05%7C02%7CTim.Barnes%40gov.wales%7Ccc88958dcd9b41bc3de008dc40fb2f70%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638456694779036775%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zxIccLgkHwGLVduuWxHLGh2Qc3pf4AGDSCFkQekvK4s%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.wales%2Fwelsh-transport-appraisal-guidance-weltag&data=05%7C02%7CTim.Barnes%40gov.wales%7Ccc88958dcd9b41bc3de008dc40fb2f70%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638456694779045849%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DFd%2FMHv3DALudThS0IcCAII%2F5NKVprlckr13IjhMvFY%3D&reserved=0

e A487 Rhiwstaerdywyll - WelTAG 0, case for change, has been approved and
Welsh Government are meeting with TfW and the Regional Team for Mid
Wales to progress to the next stage.

e A487 Llwyn Mafon - WelTAG 0, case for change, has been drafted and
awaiting approval before arranging to meet with TfW and Regional Team for
Mid Wales.

e A48 Cross Hands to Pensarn - WelTAG 0 drafted, and bridging document
nearing completion. Further stakeholder engagement required once drafts are
completed. Stakeholder engagement plan produced. Progressing low impact
safety measures to include consideration of speed limit reduction. Active
Travel improvements incorporated in scheme at crossing points and the main
Active Travel scheme is separate but engagement has taken place.

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
or Email: Freedomofinformation@gov.wales. Please remember to quote the ATISN
reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office,
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. However, please note
that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been
through our own internal review process.

The request you sent me contains personal information about you - for example,
your name. The Welsh Government will be the data processor for this information
and, in accordance with the General Data Protection Regulation, it will be processed
in order to fulfil our public task and meet our legal obligations under the Act to
provide you with a response. We will only use this personal information to deal with
your request and any matters which arise as a result of it. We will keep your personal
information and all other information relating to your request for three years from the
date on which your request is finally closed. Your personal information will then be
disposed of securely.

Under data protection legislation, you have the right:

. to be informed of the personal data we hold about you and to access it
. to require us to rectify inaccuracies in that data

. to (in certain circumstances) object to or restrict processing

. for (in certain circumstances) your data to be ‘erased’

. to (in certain circumstances) data portability


mailto:Freedomofinformation@gov.wales

. to lodge a complaint with the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) who is
our independent regulator for data protection

For further information about the information which the Welsh Government holds and
its use, or if you wish to exercise your rights under the GDPR, please see contact
details below:

Data Protection Officer
Welsh Government
Cathays Park
CARDIFF

CF10 3NQ

Email: DataProtectionOfficer@gov.wales

Any information released under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 will be listed in the Welsh
Government’s Disclosure Log (at https://gov.wales/about/open-government/freedom-
of-information/responses/?lang=en).

Yours sincerely


https://gov.wales/about/open-government/freedom-of-information/responses/?lang=en
https://gov.wales/about/open-government/freedom-of-information/responses/?lang=en

